

ADAMU AGO SALEH

No. 514, Alkali Street, Gashua Yobe State
+2348069513160
adamuago@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION

Passionate bilingual translator with 8 years' experience in English<>Hausa translations. Skilled in transcription and proofreading and Hausa Localization. Fluent in Hausa language with knowledge of cultural and regional variations. A proficient user of CAT tools, Microsoft word and Excel; always keen to learn new skills, and work under emergency by keeping to tight deadlines.

EDUCATION

Bayero University Kano, Nigeria

Graduation: 2016

Masters of Arts in Hausa Language

Relevant Course work

Phonetics and phonology, Advanced Syntax, Morphology, Psycholinguistics, Translation and Interpretation, Mass Media and Advertisement

Ahmadu Bello University Zaria, Nigeria

Graduation: 2009

Bachelor of Arts in Hausa Language

WORK EXPERIENCE

Translation of Math Teachers Guide | PLANE Project/ fhi360 Nigeria

17th May, 2022 - 15th June, 2022

Translation of 180 Math scripted lessons into Hausa

Translation of grade 1 and 2 Math technical terms into Hausa

Translation and Reviews of Tasks | TAUS Human Language Project

27th April, 2022 - 15th May, 2022

Translations of 41 tasks, each task containing at least 45 segments into Hausa.

Review 50 tasks, each task containing at least 45 sentences into Hausa.

Translation of Math Teachers Guide | Education Crisis Response USAID Nigeria

2014 –2018

Participating in translations of Literacy, Numeracy, Social and Emotional Learning teacher guides, and read aloud stories , into Hausa.

MEMBERSHIPS / CERTIFICATIONS

Linguistic Association of Nigeria

Nigerian Folklore Society

Nigerian Institute of Translators and Interpreters (NITI)